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NTINrll JUDICIAI, COUHTTTEE

Box ZO, Gedney Station
Ifhite Plains, New york l_0605-007O

Te le :  (914 )  997 -81os  /  Fax :  ( s t -4 )  684 -6ss4

Dear Ms. Hoeth:

This confirms the reschedullng of our appolntrnent wlth you to
Monday,  March  ls t  a t  1 l :00  a .m.  we regre t  tha t  o ther
confricting c.omnitnents prevented us from meeting wiCn- y"" 

--;;

February- 3rd,  as vre had planned, and apotol ize for  any
inconvenience created thereby.

so that our neeting together wll l be most productive, we hopeyou witl take the opportunlty presented by tnis additionar ,;;[;to review the documents tteniied at Ex. rrgrr of our January 5thIet ter  to you.

Yours for  a qual i ty judic iary,

€&n.ct€<9a$.s=scarq/-
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
CoordLnator ,  N ln th  Jud ic la l  Commi t tee

Judic iary  Comni t tee
Comni t tee on Elect ion

February L,  1993

Thea Hoeth, Executive Director
New York State Ethics Commission
39 Columbia Street
A lbany ,  New York  L22O7-27 t7

l

G. .Ol iver  .Koppel I ,  Chai rman,  Assembly
Er ic  N.  V i ta l iano,  Chai rman,  assenbl -y
Law


